CPS001645-0001

CPS

Portsmouth Branch Office
Crown House

Winston Churchill Avenue
Portsmouth PO1 2P]

11 March 1999

Switchboard: 01705-856210

L Facsimile:  01705-856211
. 01705-856212
Detective Inspector S Morgan DX No: 98493 Portsmouth 5
CID
Gosport Police Station Direct Line 01705 Code A

Qur Reference: RCW/NEG

Your Reference:

Dear Detective Inspector Morgan

Re: Dr Barton, Gosport War Memorial Hospital and Gladys Richards, deceased

Thank you for returning this advice file, which I now return to you.

In the light of all the material provided, I do not consider there is evidence to justify a prosecution
of the medical staff involved in the care of Mrs Richards for manslaughter, or any other criminal
offence.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Robert Wheeler
PROSECUTION TEAM LEADER
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The contents of this notice (advice) should not be copied to third parties but may be used as a basis for any explanation provided to
witnesses by police.
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